
GMEU provides an ecological advisory service to and on behalf of the ten district councils of Greater Manchester. 
The Unit is attached to Tameside as lead authority. 

 
BOLTON, BURY, MANCHESTER, OLDHAM, ROCHDALE, SALFORD, STOCKPORT, TAMESIDE, TRAFFORD, WIGAN. 

Greater Manchester Ecology Unit 
Dukinfield Town Hall 
King Street 
Dukinfield 
SK16 4LA 
 
Email: gmeu@tameside.gov.uk 
 
Principal Ecologist: 
Derek Richardson 
 
 
Jon Corcos 
Planning  
Growth and Housing 
Wigan Council 
 
VIA WEB PORTAL 

Your ref : 
Contact : 
Date : 

A/21/92540/CON 
Suzanne Waymont 
5th November 2021 

 
 
Dear Jon 
 
PLANNING APPLICATION NO: A/21/92540/CON 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above application to discharge conditions attached to 
permission A/19/87817/FUL.   
 
Condition 6 – Unfortunately no new information has been submitted in regard to this condition, the 
applicants have merely re-submitted the same ecological report that came with the original 
application.  While this includes recommendations for biodiversity enhancement measures, they are 
just that recommendations. The condition requires the submission of full details of what is actually 
going to happen on site.  I am therefore unable to recommend the condition be discharged at this 
time. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Suzanne Waymont MCIEEM 
Senior Ecologist 
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